From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 10:36 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel
<Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; Joel Brown
<Joel.Brown@chicagopolice.org>; William Betancourt <William.Betancourt@chicagopolice.org>;
Hernandez, Luis M. <Luis.Hernandez@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: 011th District Fitness Center Upgrade

Good morning,

The 011th District recently received gifts in the form of donated fitness equipment from Chicago Police
Memorial Foundation. The Department accepted a total of 22 individual pieces of equipment on behalf
of the City of Chicago, which will be housed in the 011th District's fitness facility. Attached is a copy of
the invoice of said equipment, please feel free to contact me with any questions.

As always, thank you!

P.O. Lourdes Nieto
Chicago Police Department



Printed: 10/31/23 09:03:46

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com
Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date
03/10/23 9:01 AM  0310301HYKW (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 08/03/2023
XX0601
Chicago Police Memorial Found. Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd 3151 W Harrison St
11th District
Chicago, IL 60607 Chicago, IL 60612
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org 312-499-8899
773-698-9515 312-719-1986
312-719-1986
Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667
QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total
1 SPIR  XT685 Treadmill 1590.00 1590.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00
1 LIFF G7002 Gym G7 System W/Out Bench 2492.00 2492.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 SPIR CRW800 Rower W/ Console 990.00 990.00
1 INBIKE Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower 98.00 98.00
1 BODS GMR10PACK Gmr10 & 4-14lb Medicine Balls 342.00 342.00
1 BODS OB47C Chrome Olympic Curl Bar 56.00 56.00
1 BODS MB022 Revolving Solid Straight Bar 38.00 38.00
1 BODS MB504 Gym Tricep Pressdown Bar 20.00 20.00
2 BODS BSTJR1 Gym Speed Rope 6.00 12.00
1 BODS BSTFMH Gym Acc Mat Hangar For Bstfm20 18.00 18.00
4 BODS BSTFM20 Gym Accessory Hanging Mat 32.00 128.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 BODS FCDSTK Knee Raise Dip/Chin Station 978.00 978.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00
1 LIFF PCSXEDOMXX04-  Crosstrainer Platinum Club 2998.00 2998.00
Display/Return
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
DEliveny Lomments! SUBTOTAL: $  10,352.00
School, church, etc.
TAX: $ 0.00
TOTAL SALES: $ 10,352.00
Auth 17329903 (Paid) **********8055 Gift Card $  -690.00
FROM CUST XX0601 - 0310301HYKWA S -894.00
TO CUST XX0601 - 0310301THYKWA 5 894.00
Wire Transfer $ -9,662.00
ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00




